From: Deborah Witzburg <dwitzburg@igchicago.org>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 5:44 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: Sponsored travel

Steve,

Just confirming that | traveled to Columbus as described below.

From: Deborah Witzburg <dwitzburg@igchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 7:31 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: Sponsored travel

Steve,

My next engagement as an instructor for the Association of Inspectors General certification institute (as
described below, in my official capacity) is next week (Aug 3-8) in Columbus, OH. As before, AlG will
provide coach airfare, lodging, and meals.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me on this.

Thanks so much,

Deborah
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From: Deborah Witzburg <dwitzburg@igchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:26 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Sponsored travel

Steve,

As | have previously reported, | serve in my official capacity on the faculty for the Association of
Inspector’s General Institute. This spring’s Institute is being held in Jacksonville, Florida from March 10-
14, 2025. The Association will provide my roundtrip coach airfare, hotel accommodations at the Institute
hotel, and reimbursement for meals.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me on this.

Thanks as always,

Deborah

Deborah Witzburg

(She/Her)

Inspector General

Office of Inspector General
231 S. LaSalle Street, 12" Floor
Chicago, IL 60604

dwitzburg@igchicago.org

(773) 478-7799

You know your city. Talk to us about making Chicago government better.

(833) TALK-2-IG | talk2ig@igchicago.org | igchicago.org
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential or subject to a legal privilege.
Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication or any part thereof may violate a federal,
state, or local law or may be prohibited by a City of Chicago rule or policy. If you have received this
communication in error, please do not read it and notify me immediately by return e-mail. | may ask you
to destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Thank you.



